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Cathi Lindsley 

From: Cathi Lindsley 
Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Bart Fletcher 

cc:  Kristin Billingslea; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: RE: Docket 0901 82-SU, title revision 

Thursday, April 23,2009 11 27 AM 

Per this email, the requested change below has been made. thank you. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, April 23,2009 11:23 AM 
To: Bart Fletcher 
Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Kristin Billingslea; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: RE: Docket 090182-SU, title revision 

Thank you, Bart. We will make the change to the docket title per this e-mail. 

From: Bart Fletcher 
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2009 11:18 AM 
To: Dorothy Menaxo 
Cc: Kristin Billingslea; Cheryl Buleaa-Banks 
Subject: RE: Docket 090182-SU, title revision 

Hey, Dorothy. Per our discussion, please change "sewer" to "wastewater" in the docket title. Thanks. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2009 1 1 : l O  AM 
To: Kristin Billingslea 
Cc: Bart Fletcher 
Subject: RE: Docket 090182-SU, title revision 

Hi Kristin, 

I am in need of some clarification. The docket title for 0901 82 says "sewer," which we will be 
more than glad to change to "wastewater." However, if you want "water" changed to 
"wastewater," I'm wondering if this is related to a different docket. Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy 

From: Kristin Billingslea 
Sent: Thursday, April 23,2009 10:28 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Bart Fletcher 
Subject: Docket 090182-SU, title revision 

Dorothy, OOCUHEHT NCMBER-DATE 

03785 APR238 
4/23/2009 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 
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In regards to Docket 090182-SU, the CASR shows the docket title as a water rate case. Will 
you please update the docket title to reflect that this is a wastewater rate case? 

Thank you. 

Kindest regards, 

Kristin Billingslea 
Public Service Commission 
Dept. of Economic Regulation 
phone: 850-413-6934 
fax: 850-413-6935 
email: krisdnb~neslea(ii=sc.srate.fl.,~s 

412312009 


